Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Lau, Tina (San Ramon) USA [Tina.Lau@heidelbergcement.com]
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 2:39 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: RE: RO207 Deed restriction

Jerry,

The document has been recorded:

Document Detail

Instrument Number: 2014003972

Sequence # 0

Date Received: 01/07/2014 3:13:42 PM
Document Type: DECLARATION RESTRICTIONS

Please let me know if further information is needed. | look forward to the County’s letter outlining the next steps
in closing the site.

Thank you,
Tina

Tina Lau

Area Environmental Manager
Lehigh Hanson West Region

12667 Alcosta Blvd.

Suite 400

San Ramon, CA 94583

PH: (925) 244-6584

Cell: (510) 340-0762
Tina.Lau@HeidelbergCement.com

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2013 11:22 AM

To: Sanders, Patty A (San Ramon) USA

Cc: Lau, Tina (San Ramon) USA

Subject: RE: RO207 Deed restriction

Thanks,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Sanders, Patty A (San Ramon) USA [mailto:Patty.Sanders@hanson.biz]
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2013 11:08 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Lau, Tina (San Ramon) USA

Subject: RE: RO207 Deed restriction




Good Morning,

| just followed up with the County Recorder’s Office and per the Clerk that | spoke with they are running
approximately 1 week behind with Real Estate related doc recording. | will follow up on their website to make
sure it was received and track for Recording number as soon as it is available.

Please let me know if you need anything else.
Regards,

Patty Sanders
Real Estate
Lehigh Hanson
PH 925-244-6502

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.ord]
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2013 10:32 AM

To: Lau, Tina (San Ramon) USA

Subject: RO207 Deed restriction

Hi Tina,
Do you have a document number from the recorders office for the deed restriction yet?

Thanks,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org




